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' "?--Dear IVIs HaiI

o . Thank you for your further Ietter of 20 June to the Secretary of State about

'f;-_.'__-.'-'-_Unlversal Credrt Government Ministers: rece|ve a Iarge volume of. correspondence
Pl -_._and they are unable to reply personatiy on every occaszon I have been asked to

- tothe letter you sent to'the Secretary of State on- 8" May. You have asked that the -
? -t-_-:é-_-_'_',Department reconsider the approach to the ‘Date of: Claim’ for those people seekmg _
- support from Cltlzens Advice and set out a number of reasons Why you consrder y
e -‘_'__'.thrs to be necessary Iaddress your pornts below U S

' "';-Carefut conmderatton was glven to whether Help to Clarm should be dei:vered B

" “under a contract or a grant as there are a number of |mportant drfferences between

" the two. ‘The. result of that analysis was that our arrangement with Cltlzens Advrce _
_-_comprlsed ‘and was suited to, grant funding: just as the precedlng Universal
~ Support grant fundrng for local authorities. The power to enter into the grant is

- found in the. Employment and Training-Act 1973. The funding was provided for

o _.-actlvmes that are alrgned with departmenta! policy and are for the public good and' o : _:
"~ the Department does not obtain a direct benefit from the grant arrangements. The B

_ Department acted i in accordance with the Ccross- governmental guidancein =

- Managing Public Money and the Government Functronal Standard for GeneraE

-Grants

o _t note that the evrderroe g|ven to the Scottrsh Parlrament that you refer to was not

 given by the Department's officials. | cannot therefore comment on the - .
.. circumstances in which claims are said to have been backdated There are as ' o
' mentloned prevrously, _crrcumstances in which backdatlng is, and always has been,” e
“available (for.example where a claimant has been ill). However, regulatlon 10(1 )(b), R

R Vdoes not permit backdating based on grant arrangements and there has been no
| -_"j'pOErcy change in that regard T | e

e mtmsters@dwp gSI gov uk

'am'sorry that you were drsappornted wrth the Department s response on 13”‘ June i




The .Department is piloting Help to Claim to help improve access to personalised =
support. There should be no need for a claimant to have their claim backdated to. -
the point.of contact, because instead they will be able to access immediate support
~ to make their claim in a timely manner. Support will also continue to be avallable to
~all clalmants from thelr Iocal jobcentre atongsnde th|s offer. '

o The Department and Citizens Advnce are working together during the ptlot period to

continuously improve immediate delivery of support to claimants, from new clatm o
_ rlght up. unhl their futi correct Unlversal Credlt payments are in place

The Department keeps Help to Claim’s impact under review as part of the test and
learn approach and formal evaluations will also be conducted. We will consider. all
of the evidence, Jncludmg representatlons made from stakehoiders to Jnform our
next steps : : : : :

| _You_r_s s_l_ncerely'_ ‘
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Robert Watling. -~
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